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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

May 8, 1974

Gulf 0il Corp.
sox 670
liobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

No production has been reported from the gas wells listed below for some
time. Therefore, please submit Commission Torm C-103 for each well in-
dicating the present status. Also, prior to submitting Form C-103, please
make a physical inspection to determine whether the meter has been re-
moved from each well, and include this information on the forms.

Watkins No. 1-0  29-22-38 Blinebry Gas Pool
H. T. Mattern NCT-B No.10-C 31-21-37 Eumont Gas Pool
T. R. Andrews No. 1-B  32-22-38 Blinebry Gas Pool
Gutman No. 2-C 19~22-38 Tubb Gas Pool

H. D. Greer No. 1=K 21-22-36 Jalmat Gas Pool

Yours very truly,

OIL COWSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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